The June 2018 monthly meeting of the Central New York Region of the Sports Car Club of America was called to order at 7:08 PM, Wednesday, June 13, 2018 8th at the American Legion in Liverpool, NY by Regional Executive Ed Leubner. Sixteen people were in attendance.

Ed Leubner made a motion to accept the minutes of the May meeting. The motion was seconded by Mark Mangicaro and approved by unanimous voice vote.

Regional Executive's Report

R.E Ed Leubner. Mike Donofrio and Ed ran champ car in the Miata, ran great on Saturday, they struggled with tires on Sunday in the rain. Several members crewed for the team.

National is looking at means to auto renew Life members. We will provide more information as it becomes availability.

Next years is the SCCA's 75th Anniversary. They are creating special logo's for that celebration. They are also asking for regional graphics to integrate in to the logo.

The local chamber of commerce follows our CNY SCCA.

Please submit your articles for the Snarling Exhaust.

Assistant Regional Executive's Report

A.R.E. Mark Bizzozero plans on measuring the trailer for sponsorship at the Seneca event.

Will we be doing something for street scene on July 15th 2018.

Treasurer's Report

Treasurer Jay Cartini reported another month where we brought in more money than we spent in the month of May. <u>Please see the attached financial report.</u>

Secretary's Report

Secretary Chris Whaley with nothing to report.

Activities Report

Activities Chair Ted Barbuto, Summer Picnic / car show is scheduled August 8th at Arrowhead Lodge at Oneida lake from 6 pm to 8 pm. Cost is \$15 per adult / \$5 per child (12 and under)

Solo Report

Solo Chair Scott Newton. There have been 2 events since the last meeting. The events went well with a total of 60 plus attendee's. The software has been updated and now allows live tracking. You can view online at: (https://live.cny-scca.com/). Finger Lakes held a champ's tour which had 200+ in attendance. Very well run event. Would

CNY be willing to consider a Pro Solo in the future?. Next CNYR event June 23rd / 24th 2018 at Seneca Army Depot.

RallyCross Report

RallyCross Chair James Quattro reported that no events have been held due to weather or lack of attendance. Next event is July 15th at Walczyks farm. At STPR we had several local drivers at the Pro SCCA rally attending their first event. Great Job guys for all the success.

Flagging and Communications Report

Mick Levy reported events are running in earnest at WGI. June 22/23 SCCA regional event, June 28th / July 1st is the Sahlen's Six hours of the Glen. Bob Holcomb stated that Jason Kidd will be running at the Glen Six Hours.

Road Rally Report

Frank Beyer reported that May 19th event ran, and the next event is in November.

Club Racing Report

Dave Cardillo as absent. No Report

Membership Report

Membership Chair Andrew Beyer was not in attendance. R.E Ed Leubner reported membership anniversaries.

Diana Heffron - 34 yrs,

Ed Heffron - 35 yrs,

Paul McCreey – 41 yrs,

Cheryl Stine - 42 yrs

Old Business

Trailer will be measured

New Business

Finger Lakes has a live feed on their website from Facebook, Is that possible for us? Scott will research the possibility.

Do we have anyone that would be willing to code a new website.

Would it be possible to set up the FULL features with Motorsportsreg.com?

Do we still wish to do a SCCA hall of fame submission for 2019?

Turn out has been down for recent events. Would it make sense to increase the budget via Facebook towards attracting more interest through more targeted notice ads.

No 50/50 raffle none...

At 8:13 PM a motion was made by Jay Cartini to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Ted and passed unanimously.

Our next regular meeting will be held Wednesday, July 11th, 2018 at the American Legion in Liverpool, NY starting at 7:00PM.

Respectfully submitted by Chris Whaley